

# Triyo Handoko



## Contact

### Address:

Jl. Deresan II, Gg. Bakung No. 9,  
Caturtunggal, Depok, Sleman, DIY

### Phone:

+62 856 0086 9450

### Email:

[triyohandoko.id@gmail.com](mailto:triyohandoko.id@gmail.com)

### Social Media Accounts:

- Instagram : @triyohandoko\_
- Twitter : @triyohandoko

## Personal Identity

Date of Birth: December 18<sup>th</sup>, 1995

## Education

Bachelor of Mechatronics  
Engineering Education, UNY

## Workshops

- 2020  
Environmental Data Hackathon *held by*  
– Internews, Environment Journalism  
Network, and IDJN  
  
Holistic Safety Training for  
Journalist  
*held by* – Tempo Institute and TIFA  
Foundation  
  
Fact-check Training for Journalist  
*held by* – Google News Initiative
- 2019  
  
Research and Writing Fine Arts  
Workshops  
*held by* – Galeri Lorong

## Summary

Now, I am working as writer at Remotivi—Center for Media and Communication Studies and freelance journalist. Ever worked for Harian Jogja, Radar Jogja, and Suara Merdeka. I am grantee of several indepth report fellowship on a wide variety of topics. I have experience in pioneering some online medias, such as; Kabarsleman.com, Pandean.co, and Jurnalgunungkidul.com.

## Awards and Achievement

- 2018
  - ❖ 1<sup>st</sup> Winner of Journalistic Feature Writing  
*- held by HIMMAH UII*
- 2019
  - ❖ 1<sup>st</sup> Winner of Journalistic Feature Writing  
*- held by Suaka Online*
- 2020
  - ❖ Selected Report on Fine Arts Journalism  
*- Dewan Kesenian Jakarta*
  - Awardee of UNESCO and AJI Indonesia Fellowship Program for Workshop and Reportage of Public Accountability and Transparency
  - Awardee of UNICEF and AJI Indonesia Fellowship Program for Workshop and Reportage of Protection of Woman and Children
  - Awardee of Knowledge Sektore Initiative - Australia Partnership Fellowship Program for Workshop and Reportage of Encouraging Research Ecosystems, Driving Policy Evidence Based
  - Awardee of Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung Institute Fellowship Program for Workshop and Reportage of Equality of Benefits for BPJS Health Participants

## Working Experience

**Reporter** – April 2020 to Maret 2021

### Suara Merdeka

Responsible for providing topic suggestions for upcoming report, by providing complete data. In charge of writing news according to the direction of the editor. Write at least six news every day..

**Creative Media Manager** – December 2019 to April 2020

### Perkumpulan Samsara

As the main point of contact for the institution and conducts planning, spending, scheduling for educational programs and campaigns with internal or external parties, including networks, partners, interns and volunteers. Creating plan and supervision for the entire website. Managing social media, daily campaigns and other publication activities.

**Research Assistant** – April 2019 to November 2019

### Perkumpulan Samsara

Play a role in helping the researcher coordinator in the implementation of research activities to achieve their goals in the Safe Study Project and other relevant services. Responsible for administrative support in the implementation of research designs

**Reporter** – May 2018 to February 2019

### Radar Jogja

Responsible for providing topic suggestions for upcoming report, by providing complete data. In charge of writing news according to the direction of the editor. Write at least six news every day.

**Weekly Stringer** – August 2017 to April 2018

### Harian Jogja

Writing news about art, social, cultural and lifestyle. Responsible for providing topic proposals at editorial meetings every week with complete and interesting data. Write seven in-depth writings each week.